SAFETY NOTICE SIT/STAND ROLLING WALKER ITEM# 66838

There is the possibility that a walker wheel on this product may come off following repeated use without tightening of the wheel bolt, presenting a hazard for the user.



Consumers should **STOP USING THESE WALKERS IMMEDIATELY.** Bring the walker along with a purchase receipt to your local Harbor Freight Tools' Retail Store for a refund. Call Harbor Freight Tools at (**800**) **444-3353 or send an email to <u>recall@harborfreight.com</u> Monday through Friday between 8:00 am and 4:30 pm PDT to learn how to return the walker for a refund from Harbor Freight Tools.**

Post until October 1, 2014 This Recall is being conducted following notice to the Food and Drug Administration